Form No. 10-300 (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS

BINAME

H‘@o%e Justus I%amsey Stone House 7

TAND/QRCOMMON —
ﬁ_’ﬂw Justus. Ramsey House‘ L R ¢
EALOCATION T et T

STREET & NUMBER ' -
252 West Seventh Street

. —NOT FOR PUBLICATION

CITY, TOWN : R - CONGRESS!ONAL DISTRICT

S - St. Paul D . — VIGINITYOF . 4th: -

STATE Minnesota - CODE 97 | R t?oufﬁ!lmsey: CODE 3 -
BICLASSIFICATION .. .

. CATEGORY OWNERSHIP ~ STATUS . - " PRESENT USE
T{DlSTRlCT _PUBLIC XoccuriEp , -~ '_AGRICULTURE "—MUSEUM
ZsuiLoingis) X_PRIVATE v —_UNOCCUPIED ZCOMMERCIAL  __PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH X WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL —~—PRIVATE RESIDENCE
_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT — INPROCESS "X YES: RESTRICTED — GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC

— BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NO - —MILITARY —OTHER:
————— -
A OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME | George E. Wilm
STREET & NUMBER
250 West Seventh Street

-CITY, TOWN . _ STATE .

. St,Paul ___ VICINITY OF Minnesota
IHILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COURTHOUSE,

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Register of Deeds - Ramsey County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER :
Kellogg Boulevard and St. Peter Street

CITY. TOWN . STATE
St, Paul, . Minnesota
TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE

Statewide Historic Sites Survey/Historic St.Paul Bldgs. Survey

1973/1964 —FEDERAL _XSTATE _COUNTY Xi0CAL

DEPOSITORY FOR ‘ .
SURVEY RECORDS ~Minnesota Historical Society/St.Paul Planning Department

CITY, TOWN ' STATE
St. Paul ' Minnesota




'nDESCRIPTION

CONDITION o . CHECK ONE , CHECK ONE
‘_-sEXCELLENT __ITETERIORATED —UNALTERED . . - ZORIGINALSITE -
_Xgoop - ~ _RUINS : XALTERED - ‘ __MOVED DATE

—FAIR . g _..UNEXPOSED
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The Justus C. Ramsey House is a one-room stone cottage constructed between 1855 and

1857 with locally quarried limestone, laid in rough' ashlar courses. The front facade is
trimmed stone while the side and rear walls are merely rough "slag' pieces of stones
roughly laid up in 18-inch thick walls. Orlglnally, the only windows were at the
front facade, along -with the door, but two windows were cut in the east wall sometime
after the turn of the century. Thgﬁ?puse is roofed with a simple gable with a

single chimney midway along the ropf/peak. Wide, unornamented cornice boards give -
definition te: the early Greek ReviV¥al appearance. Noteworthy are the heavy dressed
kstone lintels over the wlndows and door at the front facade.

The building is in need of repair and restoration, although in very good
structural condition for.-its age. The interior, however, has been badly altered,for .
in the course of past repairs to the building the interior butternut woodwork and
baseboards had been 1nadvertently destroyed.

The cottage is located near the St. Paul .central bus:.ness district and along
~one of -the city's busiest traffic arterials, West Seventh Street, which is the old
Fort Snelling Road. The site is presently endangered due to a contemplated w1den1ng
-of the street in the near future,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

_ Built between 1855/;nd 1857 and a well-preserved representation of'an'early
‘pioneer cottage, the stone building, known commonly as The Justus Raisey House
is an excellent example of frontier stone craftsmanship.

Justus Ramsey, brother and business/real estate partner of the Minmesota
political giant, Alexander Ramsey (see nomination form for the Alexander Ramsey
House) is commonly ‘attributed to have built this house as his first residence,

However, a check of the Minnesota Historical Society's Ramsey manuscripts, a
collection of business and personal records for both brothers, reveal that the
first reference to the building is a lease in 1857 to a well-known historical
family in early Minmesota., Also a thorough check of the early St. Paul city
directories and land transfer records fail to uncover any evidence of a Ramsey
res1dency. They do, however, reveal that the building was constructed during
Ramsey's ownership., This is further reinforced by a check of the city real estate
tax records which show a major tax increase for 1857,

Ramsey lost the building in 1859 as a result of the financial crash which nearly
‘bankrupted the embryonic state and the stone house then went through a lengthy series of
land transfers until the turn of the century. The house has traditionally been used as
income property since its earliest days and has served as residence for some of St, Paul's
most colorful pioneers. The Munger brothers, a family who later became millionnaires,
trading in grain issues at Duluth, M nnesota are the first recorded residents, One
brother, W. A. Munger,cfs especially well known for he is locally attributed to have
commissioned Dan Emmett, the brother of the state's first Supreme Court Justice,
Lafayette Emmett, to write the famous song '"Dixiey" This apparently took place durlng
Emmett's visif to St. Paul in the late 1850s and a specially requested work for Munger's
band, the first private band organized in Minnesota..Should further research prove th1s
true, the house would be the only extant site to interpret this incident.

The house, during the late nineteenth and early twentieth century was the home of a
pioneer clothier, a real estate entrepenuer, and even functioned for a short time as a
kitchen for the neighboring boarding houSe. In the 1930s the house was bought by its
present owner, and has been used as part of an antique store ever since,

- The Justus C, Ramsey House is mainly important for its association with the Ramsey
family, Justus and Alexander were tightly associated in their early business dealings
and no doubt” that the location of the stone house had SOme}part in the location of the
first Alexander Ramsey House, the first permanent governor's house, on the lot to the rear.
When the stone house first exchanged hands, both brothers owned an equal share of the
property.
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